From: Theron Becker

To: CMHEMS

Subject: daily status report

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:15:27 PM
Attachments: image004.ong

Not much to report, but since | didn’t send one yesterday...

Our EMS call volume is staying about the same with an average of 25 calls per day, where we averaged about 27 calls per day in 2019. Over the
past couple of weeks, the call volume remains pretty flat without any increases. Acuity also remains about the same over the last couple of weeks.

What we are focusing on right now:
e Designing and printing adapters for Scott masks so everyone can utilize them without sharing adapters.
e  Getting online protocols ready for Dr. Nicholes to review and approve.
e Getting the Crew Leader position spun up to help with daily operations and documentation reviews in ESO.
e Getting a paramedic instructor hired to help let us focus on the above tasks and administrative issues.

Source: https://covidtracking.com
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Theron Becker

EMS Clinical Chief

Citizens Memorial Hospital / Emergency Medical Services
cell 417-597-3688 / fax 417-328-7209
theron.becker@citizensmemorial.com

CMH EMS Mission:
Provide safe, exceptional, and compassionate care
to our communities with an emphasis on
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highly trained and empowered staff.



